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Appendix A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Nuclear Consulting Services, Inc. License No. 34-15216-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on March 48, 1981, and in accord-
ance with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR e6754 (October 7, 1980),
the following violations were identified:

1. 10 CFR 10.12 requires training of all personnel who work in or
frequent a restricted area. This training is to include but is
not limited to:

health protection problems associated with exposure to radio-a.
active materials, and

b. the appropriate response to warnings made the event of any
unusual occurrence or malfunction that may involve exposure
to radiation or radioactive material.

Contrary to the above, individuals working in the loading dock / filter
storage area as well as within the chemistry lab were not instructed
in the health protection problems associated with exposure to radio-
active materials. Moreover, an employee responsible for receipt of
I-131 packages was not instructed in the appropriate response to
warnings made in the event of any unusual occurrence, specifically,
she was not instructed in appropriate emergency procedures for the
receipt of a damaged byproduct material package.

This is a Severity Level V viciation (Supplement VII).

2. License Condition 20 states that the licensee shall possess and use
- licensed material in accordance with statements, representations and

procedures contained in application dated August 2, 1977, and other
referenced letters. This application specifies weekly area surveys
and wipes of the radioisotope lab be performed ar.d recorded.

Contrary to the above, from an examination of survey results, it
appeared that area surveys were not performed between August 5 and
22, 1980, and September 19 and December 23, 1980.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VII).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within twenty #'.ve days of the date of this Notice a written
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statement or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:
(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
pliance will be achieved. 1,nder the authority of Section 182 of the Atomic
Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under oath
or affirmation.

ss/w /i E7 "P"
Dated -''

D. J. Sreniawski, CNief
Materials Radiation Protection

Section 2
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